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Assigned Load Ratings have been added as a Tier 3 criteria on the MiBRIDGE Load Rating Dashboard.  
This criteria is listed as “Assigned Rating Not Applicable” and verifies that each load rating using the 
“Assigned” rating methodology meets Federal Highway Administration requirements.  
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For the acceptable and applicable use of “Assigned” as the rating method, the structure must meet 

certain criteria.  These requirements are presented in the September 29, 2011, Federal Highway 

Administration Memorandum [http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bridge/110929.cfm] and are, also, outlined 

below: 

1. The bridge was designed and checked using either the AASHTO Load and Resistance Factor 

Design (LRFD) or Load Factor Design (LFD) methods to at least HL‐93 or HS‐20 live loads, 

respectively; and  

2. The bridge was built in accordance with the design plans; and 

3. No changes to the loading conditions or the structure condition have occurred that could reduce 

the inventory rating below the design load level; and 

4. An evaluation has been completed and documented, determining that the force effects from 

State legal loads or permit loads do not exceed those from the design load; and 

5. The checked design calculations, and relevant computer input and output information, must be 

accessible and referenced or included in the individual bridge records. 

 

It should be noted that, based on criteria 1 above, ASD is not an allowable design method, even for 

timber structures.  If an “Assigned” rating using ASD is selected as the method on the summary form in 

MiBRIDGE, an error message will be displayed at the top of the form and you will not be allowed to save 

the load rating information.   

 

 

 

Based on criteria 3 above, if any work has been performed on the structure since its original 

construction, an “Assigned” rating is not allowed, as this would constitute a change in the loading 

condition from its original design.  Additionally, if the structure condition has deteriorated resulting in a 

reduction in capacity from the original design of the structure, an “Assigned” rating is not permitted.  In 

this instance, a load rating analysis which considers the current field condition must be performed. 
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Further, per the October 30, 2006, Federal Highway Administration Memorandum 

[http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bridge/nbis/103006.cfm], Load and Resistance Factor Ratings may no longer 

be reported in metric tons.  If “3 LRFR in mTons“ is selected on the summary form in MiBRIDGE, an error 

message will be displayed at the top of the form and you will not be allowed to save the load rating 

information. 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


